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Mc Cluskey, Kevin

“rom: Mc Cluskey, Kevin
sent: Thursday, January 08, 2009 9:09 AM
To: '‘Kwon-Chung, June (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Contact the FGSC

Hi June,

Here are the numbers for the strains you mentioned.

FGSC # STOCK # Description
10423 B-3501 C. neoformans serotype D, MAT alpha
10424 NIH 191 C. gattii serotype C, MATa

Happy New Year.

kevin

————— Original Message-----

From: Kwon-Chung, June (NIH/NIAID) [E] [mailto:JKCHUNG@niaid.nih.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 12:08 PM

To: Mc Cluskey, Kevin

Subject: RE: Contact the FGSC

Hi Kevin:

We are ready to send you the molecular typing reference strains of C.

neoformans and C. gattii. I would like to include two additional strains that are often
used by some investigators: C. neoformans B-3501 (serotype D, MATalpha, genome seguenced
at 'UC San Francisco)and C.

gattii, NIH 191 (serotype C, MATa) which is the type strain of Filobasidiella bacillispora
(sexual state of C. gattii). I would appreciate it if you could assign FGS numbers for
these additional two strains which will be shipped together with the other 8. I would like
to have the numbers as soon as you could assign because I am going to put the FGS numbers
of these strains in my molecular typing manuscript that is ready to be submitted.

My best,
June

————— Original Message-----

From: Mc Cluskey, Kevin [mailto:mccluskeyk@umkc.edu]
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2008 3:14 PM

To: Kwon-Chung, June (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Contact the FGSC

Dear June,

I have assigned numbers for the strains you have proposed depositing into the FGSC

collection.
They will not be listed on the FGSC online catalog until they are actually received at the

FGSC.

STRAIN NUMBER STOCK REPORTING GENES

10415 WM148 / CBS10085 C. neoformans VNI, AFLP1l
A/alpha

10416 WM626 / CBS10084 C. neoformans VNII,

AFLP1A A/alpha
10417 WM628 / CBS10080 C. neoformans VNIII,
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